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From: Chris Aujard[IMCEAEX-
_O=MMS_OU=EXCHANGE+20ADM INISTRATIVE+20GROUP+20+28FYD1 BOHF23SPDLT+29 
_CN=RECIPI ENTS_CN=CHRISTOPHER+20AA0452485-80B7-40D2-ADE7-
6F6FEAE19CC3F88@C72A47.ingest. local] 

Sent: Fri 16/01/2015 8:48:48 AM (UTC) 

To: Rod Ismayl GRO 

Cc: Belinda Crowel GRO ;; Patrick 
Bourke _._._._._._._._._._._._._._._ G R0._._._._._._._._._._._._._._ . 

Subject: RE: Suspense accounts 

Thanks to- the em..ii Rod, and apologies to- not betting back to -.o,_ yesterday. On the question of suspense accounts, 
l had a chat with Ai yesterday about how best to handle the information demands from Second Sight, and I think that 
he is going to ask around today to see who would be best laced from the finance team to front the issue at the 
fortncc mg `ace to face meeting with their -- they can be very unreasonable to dea' with! 

On the issue of a Zebra 3, rry instinct is to hold fire, at least unti l we see where ,.re we have got to with Second Sight; to 
date we have not mentioned to trier., any of the internal assurance work that ave ha.•'e done on the horizon system, 
nor should .,ul:=. we. `Ve' may decide that'we want to do it fu..rther work for our own purposes, though that decision is a 
little further down the track, I think. 

Cheers 
Chris 
From: Rod Ismay 
Sent: 14 January 2015 18:23 
To: Chris Aujard 
Subject: FW: Suspense accounts 

Hi Chris, -Re Charles, email about Suspense Accounts just row, .d.o let me know and l"I follow u,p. 

However, from my last discussions: with Angela and 3c ini`a we had been declining yin_ the requests for more information 

about suspense, beyond what had already been shared. Has that changed now? 

On other matters I spoke with Eddie and Adnan a. bout Zebra actions today. Eddie is going to check ,n with you a. bout 
the original Zebra .-ie,,v of "independent review of branch data pipe controls to central system s". In light of the 
incr .a_ angiy clear focus on branch specific exam.oles as per mediation cases, and given that other Zebra actions iead to 

further assurance.. within PC' of the: pipe_, whaat woe d p ", e T '  p nlesou stance finth~, "Zebra a~ ihdz: ~_~idrn_rc✓I~,Jrr..tion 

nov,.. Clearly my team. and iT would need to engage to support It but we have not commissioned a third party review 
and my sense is that the p0 position is not to commission one. 

Thanks, Rod 

Rod Ismay , Head of Finance F ervice Centre 

2"d Floor West Block.. Ne. 1 Future Walk, West Bars, Chesterfield, S49 1 PF 
GRO _ if'ot;:: jet._._._ GRO i Emall GRO
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From: Charles Colquhoun 
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Sent: 14 January 2015 18:14 
To: Rod Ismay 
Cc: Colin Stuart; Chris Aujard 
Subject: Suspense accounts 

Hi Rod, I understand Chris A was after some info promised to 2nd Sight on Suspense Accounts. I don't have anymore 
detail but my understanding is that you're dealing with this so if unclear maybe best to give Chris a ring. 

Regards Charles 


